Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Susmita <susmita@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 3:14 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Sunita Netto; Serene Ng; ravendra@visionlawllc.com

Subject: MC 4806/2019; Vision Ref: RK-atv-INS-N63-106721-18/SN; Comlaw Ref:
CLS/SCN/2019/220228/cnt/ss

Attachments: survey report.pdf; Constant Appraiser survey phtos.pdf; GIA & TP.pdf

Dear Sirs,

MC/MC 4806/2019

CLAIMANT: TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD
PI - ACCIDENT ON 11.5.2018 INVOLVING SKI.2890R, SLH6740Z, SHC6218P & SKX21797Z ALONG PIE
TOWARDS CHANGI (NEARBY EUNOS EXIT)

We refer to the above matter.

We act for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd, the insurers of motor vehicle No. SKL2890R, Vision Law
LLC act for the driver of motor vehicle No. SKX2179Z.

Please be informed that Mr Ling Wai Ping Adrian of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed as the Single
Joint Expert for the above matter to provide an independent assessment in respect of cost of repairs for motor vehicle
No. SKX2179Z.

We attach herewith the following documents for your perusal:-
1. Plaintiff’s accident report; and
2. Plaintiff’s survey report and photographs

Please conduct a physical survey and comment on all parts in dispute i.e. whether item was changed and the proof
of change.

Kindly disclose your SJE report by 15 January 2021.

Regards,

Susmita

(For/on behalf Ms Sunita Carmel Netto)
Associate Director

ComLaw LLC

64 Cecil Street

#06-01 I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Telephone: (65) 6538 1221
Fax: (65) 6538 7890

This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient you are prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by e-mail to
Email@comlaw.com.sg and delete this e-mail from your system.




ComLaw LLC will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the
scope of our business, being the supply of legal services.



